

**UNDERGRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL MAJOR CHANGE BULLETIN NO. 9 – ADDENDUM 1**

**Approved by Faculty Senate 4/14/2011**

**---REQUIREMENTS---**

The requirements listed below reflect the undergraduate major curricular changes approved by the Catalog Subcommittee since approval of the last Undergraduate Major Change Bulletin. All changes are underlined. Deletions are crossed out. The column to the far right indicates the date each change becomes effective.

<b>Dept</b>	<b>Proposed</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
College of Business, Revise Graduation Requirements in Accounting	Accounting Degree Program (120 Hours)	<b>8-11</b>
	<b>Third Year</b>	
	<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
	Acctg 330	3
	Acctg 335 or 338	3
	Fin 325	3
	<del>MgtOp 301</del> <u>Mgmt 301</u>	3
	Mktg 360	3
	<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
	Acctg 331	3
	Acctg 335 or 338	3
	Elective	3
	MgtOp 340	3
	Tier III Course [T] (GER)	3
	<b>Fourth Year</b>	
	<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
	400-level Acctg course, <del>B-Law 487</del> <u>Mgmt 487</u> , or 300-400-level MIS or Fin course. <sup>2</sup>	3
	Acctg 433 [M]	3
	Electives	9
	<b>Second Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
	400-level Acctg course, <del>B-Law 487</del> <u>Mgmt 487</u> , or 300-400-level MIS or Fin course. <sup>2</sup>	3
Acctg 439 [M]	3	
Engl 402 [W] or 403 [W] (GER)	3	
<del>MgtOp 491 or 492</del> <u>Mgmt 491 or Entrp 492</u>	3	
Elective	2	
College of Business, Revise Graduation Requirements in Entrepreneurship	Entrepreneurship Degree Program (120 Hours)	<b>8-11</b>
	<b>Third Year</b>	
	<b>First Term</b>	<b>Hours</b>
300-400-level Business Elective <sup>2</sup>	3	

	Fin 325 3 <del>MgtOp 301</del> <u>Mgmt 301</u> 3 Mktg 360 3 Elective 3 <b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b> 300-400-level Elective 3 300-400-level EntrP Elective 3 300-400-level EntrP Elective [M] 3 MgtOp 340 3 Elective 3  <b>Fourth Year</b> <b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b> 300-400-level Elective 3 300-400-level EntrP Electives 6 Engl 402 [W] or 403 [W] (GER) 3 Tier III Course [T] (GER) 3 <b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b> 300-400-level Business Elective <sup>2</sup> 3 EntrP 485, 486, or 496 [M] 3 <del>MgtOp 491</del> <u>Mgmt 491</u> 3 Electives 5	
College of Business, Revise Graduation Requirements in Management Information Systems	Management Information Systems Degree Program (120 Hours)  <b>Third Year</b> <b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b> 300-400-level Business Electives <sup>2</sup> 3 Fin 325 3 <del>MgtOp 301</del> <u>Mgmt 301</u> 3 MIS 322 [M] 3 MIS 325 3 <b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b> 300-400-level Business Electives <sup>2</sup> 3 MgtOp 340 3 MIS 372 [M] 3 Mktg 360 3 Soc or Psych [S] (GER) 3  <b>Fourth Year</b> <b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b> 300-400-level Business Electives <sup>2</sup> 3 300-400-level Electives 3 Engl 402 [W] or 403 [W] (GER) 3	<b>8-11</b>

	<p><del>MgtOp 491 or 492</del> <u>Mgmt 491 or Entrp 492</u> 3</p> <p>Electives 3</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Business Electives<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>Pol S Elective 3</p> <p>Tier III Course [T] (GER) 3</p> <p>Electives 5</p>	
College of Business, Revise Graduation Requirements in Finance	<p>Finance Degree Program (120 Hours)</p> <p><b>Third Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>Fin 325 3</p> <p><del>MgtOp 301</del> <u>Mgmt 301</u> 3</p> <p>MgtOp 340 3</p> <p>Mktg 360 3</p> <p>Pol S Elective 3</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Fin Elective<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>Acctg 330 3</p> <p>Fin 421 3</p> <p>Fin 425 [M] 3</p> <p>Elective 3</p> <p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Fin Elective<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>Fin 427 [M] or Fin 437 [M] 3</p> <p>Tier III Course (GER) 3</p> <p>Elective 6</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Business Elective<sup>3</sup> 3</p> <p>Engl 402 [W] or 403 [W] (GER) 3</p> <p><del>MgtOp 491 or 492</del> <u>Mgmt 491 or Entrp 492</u> 3</p> <p>Elective 5</p>	<b>8-11</b>
College of Business, Revise Graduation Requirements in International Business	<p>International Business Degree Program (120 Hours)</p> <p><b>Third Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Electives 3</p> <p>Fin 325 3</p>	<b>8-11</b>

	<p>I Bus 380 3</p> <p><del>MgtOp 301</del> <u>Mgmt 301</u> 3</p> <p>Mktg 360 3</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level I Bus Electives [M]<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>Foreign Language Elective<sup>3</sup> 4</p> <p>I Bus 415 3</p> <p>MgtOp 340 3</p> <p>Tier III Course [T] (GER) 3</p> <p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>Study Abroad<sup>4</sup> 12</p> <p>Foreign Language Elective<sup>3</sup> 1</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level EconS or I Bus Elective<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>300-400-level Electives 3</p> <p>300-400-level I Bus Elective [M]<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>Engl 402 [W] or 403 [W] (GER) 3</p> <p><del>MgtOp 491 or 492</del> <u>Mgmt 491 or Entrp 492</u> 3</p> <p><b>Footnotes</b></p> <p><sup>2</sup> I Bus Electives are: I Bus 415, <u>I Bus 416 [M]</u>, <u>I Bus 435</u>, <u>MIS 441</u>, <u>I Bus 453 [M]</u>, <u>Fin 481 [M]</u>, <u>I Bus 482 [M]</u>, <u>Entrp 492</u>(<del>May not be used under both International Business and Business core</del>), <u>I Bus 496</u>, <u>I Bus 498</u>, <u>I Bus 499</u>; <del>one of and EconS 327 or I Bus 470. Admissible 300 or 400 level courses may not include courses from the Business Administration core, or the set of required BusAd courses, or any 498 or 499 courses.</del></p>	
College of Business, Revise Graduation Requirements in Management Operations	<p>Management &amp; Operations Degree Program (120 Hours)</p> <p><b>Third Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>Fin 325 3</p> <p><del>MgtOp 301</del> <u>Mgmt 301</u> 3</p> <p>MgtOp 340 3</p> <p>Mktg 360 3</p> <p>Science Elective [B,P,Q] (GER)<sup>1</sup> 3</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p><del>MgtOp 401 [M]</del> <u>Mgmt 401 [M]</u> 3</p> <p>MgtOp Track Electives<sup>2</sup> 6</p> <p>Tier III [T] Course (GER) 3</p> <p>Elective 3</p> <p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Business/EconS Elective<sup>3</sup> 3</p>	<b>8-11</b>

	<p>Engl 402 [W] or 403 [W] (GER) 3</p> <p>MgtOp Track Electives<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>Electives 6</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Business/EconS Elective<sup>3</sup> 3</p> <p><del>MgtOp 491 or 492</del> <u>Mgmt 491 or Entrp 492</u> 3</p> <p>MgtOp Track Elective<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>Electives 5</p> <p><b>Footnotes</b></p> <p><sup>2</sup> Operations Management track electives include MgtOp 412[M], and three from MgtOp 418, <u>MgtOp 452</u>, <u>MgtOp 470</u>, and <u>MgtOp 496</u>. Organization Management track electives include <u>Mgmt 315</u>, <u>Mgmt 450</u>, <u>I Bus 453[M]</u>, <u>Mgmt 455[M]</u>, <u>Mgmt 456</u>, <u>Mgmt 483[M]</u>, <u>Mgmt 485</u>, <u>Mgmt 487</u>, <u>Entrp 489</u>, and <u>Mgmt 496</u>.</p> <p><sup>3</sup> May not include courses from the business administration core, the set of required <u>Mgmt/MgtOp</u> courses, or any 498 or 499 courses.</p>	
College of Business, Revise Graduation Requirements in Marketing	<p>Marketing Degree Program (120 Hours)</p> <p><b>Third Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>Fin 325 3</p> <p><del>MgtOp 301</del> <u>Mgmt 301</u> 3</p> <p>MgtOp 340 3</p> <p>Mktg 360 3</p> <p>Elective 3</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Business Electives<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>300-400-level Mktg Elective<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>Engl 402 [W] or 403 [W] (GER) 3</p> <p>Mktg 407 3</p> <p>Electives 3</p> <p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>300-400-level Business Electives<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>300-400-level Mktg Elective[M]<sup>2</sup> 3</p> <p>Mktg 368 3</p> <p>Electives 6</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p><del>MgtOp 491 or 492</del> <u>Mgmt 491 or Entrp 492</u> 3</p> <p>Mktg 495 [M] 3</p> <p>Tier III Course [T] GER) 3</p> <p>Electives 5</p>	<b>8-11</b>

<p>College of Business, Revise Graduation Requirements in Hospitality Business Management</p>	<p><b>Third Year</b></p> <p>First Term <span style="float: right;">Hours</span></p> <p>Fin 325 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>HBM 358 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p><del>MgtOp 301</del> <u>Mgmt 301</u> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Mktg 360 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Science [B,P,Q] (GER) <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Second Term <span style="float: right;">Hours</span></p> <p>300-400-level Business Elective <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>HBM 381 [M] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>HBM 491 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Physical Sciences [P] (GER)<sup>1</sup> <span style="float: right;">3 or 4</span></p> <p>Electives <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p>First Term <span style="float: right;">Hours</span></p> <p>300-400-level Business Elective <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>EconS 305, 323, or 423 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>HBM 320 <span style="float: right;">1</span></p> <p>HBM 494 [M] <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p><del>MgtOp 450</del> <u>Mgmt 450</u> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Electives <span style="float: right;">2</span></p> <p>Second Term <span style="float: right;">Hours</span></p> <p>Engl 402 [W] or 403 [W] (GER) <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>HBM 495 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Tier III Course (GER) <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Electives <span style="float: right;">5</span></p>	<p><b>8-11</b></p>
<p>College of Business, Revise Graduation Requirements in Wine Business Management</p>	<p>Wine Business Management (121 Hours)</p> <p><b>Third Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>Fin 325 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Fren 120 [H] (GER) <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>HBM 358 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p><del>MgtOp 301</del> <u>Mgmt 301</u> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Mktg 360 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <span style="float: right;"><b>Hours</b></span></p> <p>HBM 381 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Intercultural Studies [I,G,K] (GER) <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>MgtOp 340 or <del>MgtOp</del> <u>Mgmt 450</u> <span style="float: right;">3</span></p> <p>Mktg 477, P R 312, or Adver 380 <span style="float: right;">3</span></p>	

	<p>Pol S Elective 3 Domestic/International Hospitality &amp; Wine Internship<sup>1</sup></p> <p><b>Fourth Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>EconS 305, 323, or 423 3 <del>Entrp</del> <u>Mktg</u> 490 3 HBM 494 3 I Bus 453 or <del>Mktg</del> <u>I Bus</u> 482 3 Tier III Course [T] (GER) 3</p> <p><b>Second Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>Engl 402 [W] or 403 [W] (GER) 3 FS 422 3 HBM 320 1 HBM 350 3 <del>MgtOp 491 or 492</del> <u>Mgmt 491 or Entrp 492</u> 3 Domestic/International Hospitality &amp; Wine Internship<sup>1</sup></p>	
<p>Human Development drop certificate option in Preschool through Third Grade (P-3)</p>	<p><del>Human Development – Preschool through Third Grade (P-3) Certification Option (131 Hours) Teaching Certificate Program – Students majoring in human development may choose to become certified in the state of Washington to teach in preschool through third grade (P-3), and kindergarten through eighth grade (K-8), or family and consumer sciences. They must fulfill course requirements specified by the state of Washington. Note that the certification programs available in human development are offered in conjunction with the WSU College of Education. Additionally, those teacher certification students who wish to have a supporting endorsement from the Department of Human Development must meet with the appropriate human development advisor to obtain the list of approved courses.</del></p> <p><del>The Bachelor of Arts degree in Human Development requires a cumulative gpa of 2.5 or better and a C minimum grade in all H-D courses, including substitutions. Of the 42 hours required for the major, a minimum of 21 must be taken in residence at WSU.</del></p> <p><b>First Year</b></p> <p><b>First Term</b> <b>Hours</b></p> <p>Engl 101 [W] (GER) 3 Gen Ed 110 [A] (GER) 3 H-D 201 3 Psych 105 [S,K] (GER) 3</p>	<p>8-11</p>

Science [B,P,Q] (GER) <sup>1</sup>	3 or 4
Second Term	Hours
ComSt 102 [C] (GER)	3
Gen Ed 111 [A] (GER)	3
HD 202	3
HD 204	3
Hist 150 [S,D] (GER)	3
<b>Second Year</b>	
First Term	Hours
Biological Sciences [B] (GER)	3 or 4
Engl 201 [W] (GER) <sup>2</sup>	3
HD 341 <sup>2,3</sup>	3
Math 251 <sup>2,4</sup>	3
Mus 153 [H] (GER) <sup>4</sup>	3
Second Term	Hours
HD 302	3
HD 342 <sup>2,3</sup>	4
Math 252 [N] (GER)	3
Physical Sciences [P] (GER)	3 or 4
Complete Writing Portfolio	
<b>Third Year</b>	
First Term	Hours
Mus 388	2
T & L 307	2
T & L 321	3
T & L 402	1
T & L 445	2
T & L 482	3
Second Term	Hours
T & L 322	3
T & L 371	3
T & L 390	3
T & L 403	2
T & L 405	1
T & L 483	3
<b>Fourth Year</b>	
First Term	Hours
HD 446 <sup>5</sup>	6
T & L 352	3
T & L 385	3
T & L 413	2
Second Term	Hours



HD 410	3
HD 449	3
Intercultural Studies [I,G,K] (GER)	3
Sp Ed 409	3
Tier III Course [T] (GER)	3
<b>Fifth Year</b>	
Fourth Term	Hours
T & L 415 (Directed Teaching)	16

---

**Footnotes**

- <sup>1</sup> FSHN 130 [B] is strongly recommended.
- <sup>2</sup> Engl 201, HD 341, 342, and Math 251 must be completed prior to application for admission to the teacher certification program.
- <sup>3</sup> Courses are only offered during this semester each year.
- <sup>4</sup> During the freshman year, students must pass the Mus 388 competency exam or take Mus 153, qualify to enroll in Math 251, and begin the University Writing Portfolio.
- <sup>5</sup> HD 446 requires a half-day each day, 5 days a week for a semester and can be put into the schedule any time after taking HD 342.